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PAGE 3 Santa Barbara County 03-5670
CONTINUATION SHEET

(&) LIST CONTINUATION. (B} BESCRIBE PHYSICAL EVIDENCE, LECATION FOUND & DISPOSITION. (€} NARRATIVE. (D) DISPOSITION.

The next item of evidence I revicwed was Item Number 505. This
item was described as being three boocks with photographs of nude
ard partially eclsthed children. This item was found in the

downstalrs cellar area of the video/ arcade area.

Upon opening the evidence packaging, I found the items te be
packaged within a second sealad paper bag. I broke the seals on
the gecond paper bag. Withir this package, I found three haxd
cover books. The first book was titled, Underworld, author Kelly
Klecin. The seccnd book was titled, Room to Play, authoer Simen
Johan. The nhird book was titled, Drew and Jimmy, author Jobkn
Patrick Salisbury.

I reviewed each page of the book titled Underworld and did mot find
any inserted pietures and/ or writings, which did not appear zo be
an original part of the book. The bosk coxntained numerous
photographs of partially and/ or fully unclothed men, women, and
children. The majoxlty of the plctuxes within this beok are of
pzople who were wearing anly theilr underwear.

I reviewed esach page of the book titled Room to Flav and did not
find any inserted pictures and/ ox wriltings, which did not appear
to be arn original part of the besk. This besk contained numerosuc
photographs of children, some of which appeared to be alterxed ouch
as “merphing” child’s face onto the body of an elder person. Thia
“moxphing” wis used to ‘“sexualize” the photos by enhanciag the
child’s anatoemical features. Many of the pictures expesed the
Private areas of the children.

I reviewed sach page of the book titled Dxew and Jimmy and did not
fird any inserted pictures and/ or wrltings, which did not appeear
to be an original part of the book. The book contained numerocus
photogravhs of two Caucaeslan male juveniles that appeared to be in
their early to mid-teens. The boyz in these photographs axze
primarily c<lothed with occasional photographs of them wearing swim-
trunk type cleothing.

None of the above noted boocks contained materials, which depicted
illegal activizies (including sexual acts with children). None of
the books would meet legal requirements to be conaidered child
pernogrzphy. Based on my training, this type of materlal can ke
used as part of a2 “grooming” process by which people (those seeking
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to molest children) are able to lower the inhibitions of their
intended victims and facllitate the moleetation of said victims.

The next item of evidence I reviewed, waa Item Number 507, which
was described as keing a piece cf notebook paper, which had cthe
same logo as Item Number 504. I found this item tsc be a blank
sheet of notebook paper, which had the same (boy sitting within a
circle) drawing as noted wilth regard to Item Numbor 504. There was
no visible writing on the front, or rear of this item. By holding
the item at an obligque angle tc cthe availablc lighting, I could see
what appoared to be impressions made by somecne writing on the
pleces of paper, which were on top of this item. I could not
decipher the lartenmt writings on this item. This item would need to
be forensically processed in order to develop any latent writings.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item 508, which described
a bock depicting nude children. This item was located in Che
upstairs library room of the video/arcade area. I found this to be
a soft-covered book titled, The Fourth Sex, Adsolescent Extremes, nc
listed authoa. I reviewed each page of this bosk and did not
locate any foreign pictures and/ or writings inserted within the
book. The vast majority of the pilcturas were of teenagers and/ cor
young adults. Some of the pictures depicted individuals wearing no
clothing, or in a state of partial dresa. The theme of the beck
seemed to be adelescents and counter cultuxe. None of the material
within this becok would meet the legal reguirements to be ceonasidered
chlild porrography. Based con my training, this type cf material can
be used as part of a “grooming” process by which pecgple (those
seeking o melest children) are able .to lower the inhibitions of
their intended wvictims and facilitate the molestation of gald
victims.

-

The next item of =vidence I reviewed was Item Numbex 509. This
item was described as a book depicting nude childxen, which was
located in the upstairs libzary rcom of the video /arcade area. I
found this iltem to be a hard-covered boock titled, Cronocs, author
Pere Formiguera. 7T reviewed each page of the book and did net £ind
any inserted pictures and/ or writings, which did nolt apprar to be
an original part of the book. The book appearcd to be a
compilation of numercus phetographs depicting men, wemen, and
children of both sexes. The majority of the photographs depicted
Lhe subjects completely unclothed, including the male and female
children. The zpparent Lheme of this book was the depiction of
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physical and/ or appearance changes of people a8 they aged. None
of the material within this boock would meet the legal regquirements
tc be considered child pornography. 3ased on my training, this type
of material can be used as part of a “grooming” »rocess by which
people (those semsking tc molest children) are able to lower the
inhiblticns of thelr intended wvictims and facilitate the
molestation of said victims. .

The next item of ewvidence I reviewed was Item Number S510. This
iten was described as being two bags of miscellancous underclothes
and bloodied khed linen. These items weze located in the upscairs
library zroam of the vides/ arcade axea. The £iret bag was 2
plastir Disneyvland bag and the zecond was & plastic Garden Cikty
Hotel bag. '

The DOilsneyland bag contained a red Prada brand. leng-sleeve shizt,
size 35/15%. The bag ales contained numerous empty small plastic
bags and several dirty socks, which appearsd te be of adult size.
I alsc found the bag to contain a white cotten sheet with reddich
brown staine on it, which I belioved were consistent witin bleed
staining.

The Garden City Hotel bag had a white Harbor Bay long-sleeved
cotton shirt, size 2XLT; 2 folded cotton bed sheet; a palr of
bright orange, aize 4 pants, possibly for a young girxl; a new pair
of Spiderman seocks with label attached; and numerous pairs of eice
30 cotton briefs (various brand =mames including Jockey, ‘Calvin
Klein, Fruit of the Loom, Nordstrem’z, and Sake 5% 2avenue). The
underwear appeared to be used but were clean. Two of the Jockey
Brand briefs were size 32. 1In total, there were nine pair of men's
cotton brief underwear. Some of the briefs had discolorations and/
or stains, but all pairs appeared to have been washed. I also
found 3 Jockey brand, size medium, cotton V-neck T-shirt, a blue
Tommy Hilfiger polo ‘shirt, which did nek appear te have keen wozrn
(labeling and price tags still on the shirxt); there was alsc a size
medium palr, of what appeared tc be pajama bottoms; a-child sized
off-white, short-sleeved sghirt; & pair of gray, white, and blue
child-sized socks, which have bov embroidery in them; cne adult-
8iczed, dress sock: one juvenile-sized, dress sock; and one pair of
juvenlle-sized sozke with pink roses.

At this peint, I insu::ed.each of the above items of «vidence were
put back intoc Lhelr original packaging and placed an evideace seal
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over Gthe cut I made %o remove the items from the oxiglnal
packaging. I rxeturned all items of evidence (excepting item number
517) cthat I- checked out during che morning of 12-2-03 to SRSO
Properlty 0fficer Chuck Villarrwmal,

I took Item Number S17 ke the SBSO Ferensic Bureau and reguested
Detective’' Tim Sutcliffe make a working copy of Item Number 517,
compact dise. I stecod by as Detective Subclifie wurilized a
Forensics Bureau computer te make a duplicate of Item Numbey 517.
Immediately alter Dotective Sutcliffe [inished making the copy of
Ztem Number 517, he provided the original item, as well zas, ths
werking copy to me. I repackaged the criginal €D and retained cthe
working copy. I provided the working copy to Sergeant Reobel, who
secured It within a sare.

I insured item number S17 was put back into its original packaging
and placed an evidence seal over the cut I made tec remove <he ikem
from the original packaging. I tock item number 517 to SBSO
Property Officer Chuck Villarreal and returned the ditem inlo
property.

During the afterncon of Tuesday, 12-2-03, I re-contacted SBSO
Property Officer Chuck Villarreal and checked cuhk addlticnal items
cf ovidence. The purpose af checkiny wut the iLtems cf evidence was
te scrutlnize each item and determine i1ty evidentiary value.
Specilfically, I checked esut Item Numbera 302, 304%, 305, 306, 307,
205, 33, 515, 518, 1001, luovz, 1003, 1004, loos, 1006, lec7?, 1008,
1008, and 1010.

I began by reviewing Item Numbexr 302. Item Numbexr 302 was
described as being a pornographic magazine located within the
master bathroom ar the Neverland Ranch residencs. Uppn operinsg

this item, I found it to be a periodical entitled, “The Eest of
Club”, lssue Number 201. The cover of the periocdical indicated was
To be displayed on store shelves until June 30, 2003. I reviewsd
gach page of this periodical and did net lecate any £foreign
pictures and/ or writings, which were not an orxriginzl parxt of the

magazine. This item appeared te be a commercially manufactured
magazine and did not contain pholograzphs that depicted illegal
activities. Based on my training, this type of material can be

used as par: of a “grooming” process by which people (those seeking
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Lo melest children) are able to lower the dinhibitions of their
intended victims and facilltate the molestation of said victims.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 303, which was
descriked as being three books that contained nude photegraphe,
found in the master bedroom within the Neverland Ranch.

The first book was a hard-covered bock titled, Scenes D’Interieur,
authored by Alexander Dupeuy. I reviewed each page of this bock
and did not locate "any photographs and/ or writings within cthis
book, which did not appear to be an original parc of the book. The
writing in this book was a foreign langquage. The book consisted of
a compilation of photographs of nude and/ or semi-nude women, in
sexually eoxplicit poses. The material within this boock did ne:
appear to be a violaticon of crimizal law.

The second book was a soft-covered book titled, Camp Cove - Photos
Sycney Men, =muthored by Red McRae. I reviewed each pags of this
boelk and did nat locace any photegraphs and/ or writings within
this book. which did not appear te be an original part of the hook.
The book was a cempilation of naked znd semi-naked men. The zuthor
is described in the book as being a gay, photo artist. While the

men in the photographs were naked and/ or semi-naked, the

photographs were not sexually explicit in nature. .

The third book wsz a soft covered beok titled, Dressup Playacts and
Fantasies of Childhood, authored by Starr Ockenga. I reviewed each
page =f this boock and did not locat= any foreign photographs andc/
or writings, which did net appear to be an original pazt of this
book. This bogk appeared te be a compllation of photegraphs that
appeared to depict either pre-teen or early teen age individuals.
Some of tlhe pictured children were nude and/ or semi-nude. Nong of
the plctures appeared tm be sexually explicit in nature.

Based on my training, the above listed books contain material that
can be used as paxt: of a “grooming” precess by which people (those
seekling to molest rhildren) are able to lower the inhibitions of
chelxr intended wvictims =nd facilicate the molestation of saicd
victims.

The next item of evidense I ruviewed wag Item Numder 3D4. Thig
item was described as being two pornographic magazines and Lwo nude
art books found in the master bathroem at the Neverland Ranch. I

od¥!
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found <thia item of evidence to conaist of the July 2003 issue of
“Barely Legal”, the July/ August issue of "The Girls of Penthouse-”,
a soft coversd book titled The Arxt of Dave Nestler -~ Wicked
Intcntions, and the last item being a bock titled The Gynoids
Genetically Manipulated, authored by Hajaime Sorayama.

I reviewed each page of the book titled The Gynoids Genetically
Manipulated and did not locate any foreign writings and/ or
pictures, which did not appear te be an oziginal part of the book.
The book was a compilation of drawlings, which deplcted clothed arnd/
or semi-clothed men and wamen. The book appeared to have a fetisk
(bondage, Sadomusochism, piercings. etc.) related theme.

I reviewed each page of the book titled The Ar: of Dave Nestlar -
Wicked Intentions aad did not locate any f{oreign writings and/ or

plctures, which did not appear toc be an original part of the book.
This book appeared to be a compilation of drawings of clothed and
semi-clothed women.

I re.lewel cach page of the July/ August 2003 issue of “The Gixls

‘of Pentheuse” and the July 2203 issue of "Barely Legal”. I did nct

locate any foreign writings and/ or pictures, which did neo: appear
to be an eriginal parxt of the periocdicale. Beth of these magazines
contained pornographic lmages and wriltings.

Al)l four of these periodicals appeszed to be of commercial
manufacture. Nene of the books =éd magazines contained pictures
that depicted 1llegal activities, such as child pornography. Based
on my training, this type of material rcan be uzed as parr of a
“grooming” process by which people (those seeking to molest
children) are able te lower the inhibicions of their intended
victims and facilitate the molestation of said viecima.

The next item I reviewed was Item Number 305. This item was
described as being a photograph of MeCauley Caulkin, which weas
lecated in the master bathrcom of Neverland Ranch residence. This
was & pholtograph of MeCauley Caulkin. taksn froem a scene from one
cf the “Home Alone” moviesn. The photograph was saigned and had o
message written on it. The message stated, "Tu Apple head. Always
remember keep Apple head Club Doo Doo Head alive.” It was signed
“McCauley Caulkin” and in parenthesis “Doo Doo Head."

ody
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The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Numbez 306. This was
described as being a pornographic magazine located within a metal
brief case in the master bathroom-at the Neverland Ranch residence.
This periodical was the Volume 7, Igssue 2, of “Couples”. I
reviewed cach page of this magazine and did not locate any writings
and/ or pictures, whick were not an original part of the magazine.
The magazine did not depict any illegal activitieo, including child
pornography. Based on my G&training, this type of material can be
used as part of a “grooming” grocess by which people (those seeking
te molest children) are able to lower Lhe inhibitiona of their
intended victims and facilitace che molestation of saild wictims.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 307. This
iltem was described as being & book, which contained nude
photegraphs of men. This item was found in the master bathroom cf
the Neverland Ranch reaidence. I found this item te be a haxdback
book titled Bidgood, authored by James Bidgood. I reviewed each
page o©of this book and did not logate any writings and/ or
photographs, which did not appear to be an original part cf thie
bock. The book oppearsl to be a compilation of photcgraphs
Gepicting nude and/ or semi-nude men. Although a majoxity of the
redels were nude, or sSemi-nude, the models were not depicted
engeging in sexually explicit ackivities. Based on my training,
this type ¢f matexial can be used as part of a ‘greoming” process
by which people (those seeking te molest childxen) are 2ble to
lower the inhibiticns of their intended victims and facilitate the
molestatlion of said victims.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 30°. This
item was described as being a black leather bag, which contained
pornographic magazines and pornographiec DVD‘s. It should be noted
that while reviewing this item, I removed the DVD'e and rc-booked
Lhem into evidence as Item Number 309A. The purpose of this action
was to separate the DVD’s so as to not necessitate the entires iltem
be disturbed in order for the DVD's to be reviewed at a later time.
I did not review Lhe content of the DVD's on 12-02-03.

Upon opening cthis item, I found it to be a Targus black-leathoer,
laptop computer case/briefcase. I opened the front compartient of
the bag and located a pen znd miscellaneous loose papers. One of
the locse papers was a page, which appeared to have been ripped out
of » magazine. One side of ths page was a Guess (clothing)
advcrtisement. The othexr side of the page listed conlributoxs o

o4¥3
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the magazine (unknown title). Alse, in this front compartment were
two loose pileces of paper. One of which wase blarnk and the other
had "Paris and me” wrxicten on ict.

within a separate compartment withir this front percion of the
briefcase, I located two envelopes and a 5ce syringe (no needle).
The first envelope was a security type envélope with "MS” printed
in purple ink on the front. Within the envelope, I found two ncws
clippings. One of which pertained to the deatk of & composer bty
thie name of Waltexr Sherif. And, the othexr pertained to a pexsen
writing in support of Michael Jackseon with regard to the Bashir
documentary. The second envelope haed, what appeared to be a
writing from Prince Jacksen to Michael Jackgon and possible song
lyrics on the reverse side.

Within the business card holder of this section, I located a
business card and various logose papers. The buainces card was for
a Henry Cornell of Goldman, Sachs, and Co., ocut of New York. The
lcose paperwork appearcd to be letters to and from Michael Jackson.
The other party in the letters was nuu identified.

Of noko: The lettera apecak £ going to Floxida and
Jackaon bring a dad to the other person. The note on the
lavender paper appeared te be from an unknown person to
Michael Jackson. The note on the light blue paper
appeared to be a note to Michael Jackson frem an unknown
person. I photographed the notes and made photocopiesd,
which I provided to BSergeant Robel for investigativs

purposes,
Oon the reverse side of the briefcase was a compartment that
contained miscellaneous lcose papers and envelopes. There was eén
empty envelope addregosed to Mx. Michael Jacksen, from Lhe Moticen
Piecture AssBociation. Thers were numerous loose papers and
drawings, which appesared te be made by children and titled “Prince
and Paris”, There was a photo card (like a baseball caxé) fer

Corporal Gary Smith of the Gary, Indiana, Police Department. There
was a postcard deplcting ycung boys (clothed) lined uvp at a urinal.
There was a ripped up., faxed transmission, which appeared to
discuss concert arrangements for recording artists including Diana
Ross, Gloria kstefan, Stevie Wonder, and Michasl Jacksen.

a4¢d4
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There wers two center comparciments, one large and one small. The
small cone centzineéd a package of triple “A” -batteries, a telephone
cord, business paperwork -invelving Michael Jackson and Goldman,
Sachs, and Co.. I alsc found a children’'s boock titled Spiel Mit

‘Mir. This appeared to be a baby beok and had a handwritten note on

the back ‘that appeared to state “Shay f£rom Israel.” I alse found 2
black jewelry .case, which indieated the content was a crown wich a
prlce of twenty-Zoux pounds (English). Inside the jewelry box was
a small met2al crowrn. )

Additienally, within this compartment was a book titled How the
Mind Works by author Christen D. Larson. 1 reviewed each page of
thig bock and found pictures and writings iInserted within the
pages. I photeographed the inserted materials. The name “Wolfgang*
was written on the inside cover of the bheck with a possible
telephone number: - of 011-494-05523868. I found a plece of paper,
between page twenty and twenty-one:cf the book. This paper had the

name Gaxy Hearn written on it, with a telephone number of IR

GEEP There were six photographs inserted between pages thirty-two
and thirty-three. I took a digital photegraph of %thasa plocures.
The phetegraphs had writings on the rear, which appeared to be from
“Shay” from Jerusalem, Israel. The writings of "“Shay” seemed to
indicace he had personal contact with Michael Jackson. Onc of the
writings appears to have been dated S=ptember 24, 2002.

The main compartment contained miscellaneous paperwork, pornegraphy
periodicals, the manual for a Bamsung DVD player, loocse papers, and
an auvdic-patch cord, and tws DVD cases that appeared te centain
pornographic material.. The £ilrst DVD was titled Michael Ryan's
Believe Tt or Not. The gecond DVD was titled Sloppy Dogs Presents:
Fuck Me, I‘m a Bad Girl. There was no DVD disk in this particular
DVD case. As noted earlier, both of these items were not reviewed.
I re-packaged the twe DVD cases in a new evidence bag and given zn
Evidence Tag Numbex of 309A., I found a letter from the Gary
Community School Corporation. The letter appesred to be written by
a Brenda Carson, who was a Btudent Councilor/ Teacher. Carson
wrote of a desire to brlng a group of children te California fox
the purposes of meeting with Michael Jacksen. The letter indicaced
the plan was to bring the children to Californla between January

and June of 2004. There was & contact telephone number for Brenda
Carson, Alse, within the main compartment, I found
a battery for 2 8amaung portable DVD player. There was a fan

lettex from a2 remident of Tokyo, Japan, by the name of Pomi Kaanno.

ndys
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From reading the letter, it did not appear this pexson had personal
contact with Michael Jacksen. .There was a greeting card from Exzma

J. Lardydell, (i :-lcphone numter GTTNNEEED

The writer indicated she sang with Michael Jackson and provided the
name of ker son, Prince Alba, who was thirteen years of age. There
wes a faxed letter from Mark Slotkin

telephone ' number RN Within this letter, Slotkin
described that he and his children went to the Neverland Ranch.
The letter indicated Michael Jackson was not present durlng their
vigit. There was a letter from Kanocko Gotoh from Japan. This
appezared to be a fan letbter apd it did not seem as if the writer
hazd personal contact with Michael Jacksoen.

The f£inal items within this compartment were the May 2002 issue of
Gallery and the September 2002 issus of Gallery. I reviewed each
pzge of these pormography periodicals. I did not locate any foreign
writings and/ or pictures inserted within the pages. None of the
material within the perxiodical appeared to be illegal in nature.
Based on my training, this type of material (Gallery Magezines) can
be uscc as part of a ‘“grooming” process by which people (thcse
sueking to molest children) arxe able ta lower the inhibitions of
their Iintended wvictims and facilitate the molestation of said
victims.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 313. Thia

item was described as being a book that contained nude photographs.’

This item was located in the master bathroom of the Neverland Ranch
residence. This bock was titled Naked as a Jaybyrd, by author Dilan
Hanson. I reviewed each page of this book and did not £ind any
foreign pictures and/ or writings inserted within the pages. The
book appeared to be a compilation of photographs and/ or writings.
which discuesed nudity. Some of the pictures depicted sexually
explicit activities. None of the material within the periodical
appeared to be illegal in nzture. Based on my training, this type
of material can be used as part of a “grooming” process by which
people (those seeking to molest children) are able to lower Cthe
inhibitions of their Jintended ~wictima and facilitace the
molestation of said viccims.

Dee to time constrainte, 1 was unable to complete xeviewing the
remalning items T checked out of evidence. I zreturmed all items of
evidence that I checked out to Sergeant Ruben Cintron on 12-2-03,

ol
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[A} LIST CONTINUATION. (B) DESCRIBE, PHYSICAL EVIBENCE.
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at approximacely 1700 houza.
evidence within the gecured ares osf the SB

(D) ATTENTION RECORDR:

Investigation continuing.

Sergeant Cintwen secured all items of
S50 Property Rocom.
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(2) DVD's in plastic cases. The DVD's
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(4) LISTCONTINUATION, (B} DESCRIBE: PHYSICAL EVIDENGE, LOCATION FOUND B DISPOSITION, (€] NARRATIVE, {0} CISPOSITION,

open at thke bottom. The greeting card ls a commercially produccd
card. The handwritten informatien on the greeting card appeared to
be written by (V1). Within the greeting card the (V1) referxed tec
Michael JACKSON as “Dear Dazddy Michael" and the (V1) indicated the
card waz from, “Your doo-doo head“.

Item 311: .

This item appeared to be a2 faxed copy of a letter sent to “Michael.
Prince and Paris” from “VYour doe-dcc head”. The letter indicated
the author missed the recipienL and loved the recipient.

Item 3lé:

I did not copen this item., which wae cescribad as tws VHS cassette
tapes. Based on my obgcrvations of the packaging cf this item of
evidence, it appeazred Detective Al Lafferty had cpened this item
previously. SBSO Foransic personnel were iniltilally tasked with
making working cepies of video cassette tapes, which were to be
viewed at a later time. I later conversed with Detective Lafferty
2and ascertained that he open=d the package with the intent te make
the .oxl.ing copies, but was unable to do so becauss of time
restraints. I will not review this item of evidence until such
time as a working copies of the tepes are produced.

Item 315:

This item was described as being several letters and cards from the
victim, which were contained within a manila envelcspe. Tho
envelope was further described as a legal-sized envelcpa with “Mx.
Potter” written on the extevior in purple ink. Contained within
the envelope was. an additional letter sized manila envelope with
*Daddy Michael’ written in black iok within a large heart. The
reverse side of the letter sized manila envelope stated it is from
*"(V1), (V2) [names omitted due to cenfideatimlictyl, and Davellin
Axrvizo."” There were also numerous pleces of plastic happy face
confetti within the envelope. I teok photographs of the individual
cards. The cards weve addressed to both Michael Jackson and Evie
Tovashi.

Item 320:
Thls item was a letter addressed to “Dear Applehead”. The letter
was gent from 2 subject who identified himself as “Big Booty”.
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[A) LITT CONTINUATION, (B) DESCRIBE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE, LOCATION FOUND & DIBPOSITION. [€) 'NARRATIVE (D) OISPCSITION,

Item 322

This item was described as a letter addressed to Ronzld Konitzer.
In reviewing this item I found it to be a faxed copy of a letter
sent toc Ronald XKonitzex from Donald C. Hannah. The letter
discussed attempting to sct up a meating between Michael Jackson
and Mark Advent.' The addreas for Ronald Xonitzer is D

Item 323: ' '

This item was described as being a photograph of (Vl1), found by
Detective 2elis within the nightstand in Michael Jackson’'s bedroom.
In reviewing this item, I found it ko be & picture of (V1), (V3),
and Davellin Arvizo. The photograph appeaxed a3 if it were staged,

with a shooting star background. Thexe is no writing on the front,
or back of the picture. '

Item 324:

This item was described as 2 drawing with the wvictim’s name on it.
In reviewing this item, I fouand it to be a picture, which appeared
2s if it were drawn by a child. The drawing had both (V1) and
(V2) ‘s names written on it.

Item 325:

This irem was described as miscellanecua paperwork, which was
located within Paris Jacksen’s bedroom. In reviewing this item, I
found it to be miscellancous paperwork pertaining to individuals
ptaying at several hotels, at various locations within the Uniced
Stateq, The hotels included the Hotel Bel Adx, located at 70l
Sterie Canyon Road, in Los Angeles. The Turnberry Isle Resort and
Club, lecated at 19983 West Country Club Drive, Aveatura, Florida.
Phona number (305) 832-6200. The en:txry key (magnetic strip cazd)
holder indicated the pcople stayesd in room 658 at the Turnberry
Isle Resort. There was also paperwork from Omnli Hotels in
Montreal, Canada. There was also paperwork £rom the Regent,
Beverly Wilshires Four Seasons Hetel, located at 9500 Wilshire Blvd,
Beverly Hills, Califormia. Phone (310) 275-5200. The cntry key
helder (magnetic strip card) from tha Four Seasons Hotel in Las
Vegas indicated a Chang P. stayed at in room 207 at the hotel.
Alse within this documentation was a business card from a Dr. Mark
A. Jones, the Princlpal of Beverly Hills Unified School District,
Horace Mann School. There was a list titles “Sterling Roow” which
wag handwritten on & paper associated with the Garden City Hotel.
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|A) LIST CONTINUATION. (B] DESCRIBE. PHYSICAL EVIDENGE, LOCATION FOUND X DISPOSITIGN. (€} NARRATIVE. (D) DISPQSITION.

There is also a list titled “"Simpson Room”. There was alse a lisc
which contained the name Mr. Richard Parker and several others
individuals with the last name Parker.

ltem 325:

This item was described as being commercially produced photographs.
in reviewing this icem, I found it to be numerous pictures of
juvenile children, which appear co be of commercial manufacture.
There are a few pictures within the many packaged pictures with
depict semi-unclothed children. There were also two Polareid
photegraphs of what appeared to bz & 10-13 year old boy, one oI
which had Michael Jackson in the backgreund. Alse included was a
folder from Irene Maria Management Group, out of Miami Beach
Ylorida, telephone number (3085) £72-2929. This appeared to be a
"child management group”. RAleo included in this item of evidance
was a letter from “Goed Management Compeny”, addressed to Frank
Tysoen, at _ California.

cem 327:
r———— .
Descalbed as being a pair of Zanes vnderwezxy. This was further
forund to be vne pair of size 30 Eanes cotton briefs. The underwear
does not appear to have been worn.

Icem 332:

Thig item was & white envelope, which had handwritten information
pertaining to contact numbers for Diecer Wiesner and Udo Schaar.
The first number for Uleter Wiesuer wasoniiliD (-1l
phene) and the second number was (SN ("r-ivate”). The
telephene numbers for Ude Schaar wers QD (o1
phene), and IR (p-rivate”) .

Jcem 330:

This item was described as being numerous photegraphs depicting
children, which were located within a safe located inside the
employee break reom at Michael Jackson's house. I found these
photographs to.be contained within a red colored fabric bandanna.
One set of photegraphs., depieting two boys, was coatailned withia a
plastic picture protector. These photographs have indicatizns chey
were made in 1998, and 1939. The two juveniles within thcse
photographs are of different ages. One of the juv=niles appears to
be a young teenmager and the other approximately B-l0 years of age.
There were alse numerxous lcose photographs which appear to be of

oell
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{A) LIST CONTINUATION, (B) DESCRIBE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE, LOCATION FDUND & DISPQSITION, {C) NARRATIVE (E) DISPCIITION.

Prince end Paxis Jackscn, along with other young adolescent
children.

This concluded the review of items of evidence on Monday, 11-22-03.
hRfter Detective Alvarez and I finished reviewing the listed items
of evidence Detective Alvarez replaced each item of evidence in its
original packaging and resealed the original packagea. I pecured
the items of evidence into locker number 27 at SBSO Headouartexs. I
checked with 5BS0O Property Officer Villzreal on 11-25-03 and
confirmed he recrieved all of the listed items of cvidence from
within evidence locker number 27.

Afrcexr I secured the evidence in the lecker, Lieutenant Klapakis
provided me with twe VES caasette tapcs, which he indicated wexe
working copiles of evidence item number 368. Lieutenant Klapakis
indicated SBSO Forensics Detective Al lLafferty retrieved item
number 363 from evidence and made the working copies. I noted the
property forms indicated item 368 was supposed to ccnsist of three
VES tapes. Lieutenant Klapakils believed Detective Lafferty was
unable to make a working copy of the third tape due tc iime
meonakrainte. I later spoke with Detective Lafferty and learned the
third tape was eithex blank, or recorded in a format (digital) we
were unable te view. I reviewed the working copies of the VES
tapes from beginning to end. One of the tapes contained what
appeared to be behind the scenes video footage of a Michael JACKSON
musizs video (posgibly titled “Too Bad~”). The second VHS tape
centained what appeared to be surveillance foocage of a kitchen
food preparatizn/ dishwashing area. The only humen achivizy I
cbaerved was of two individuals (adults) washing the Zloor. I did
not find any inserted video footage on the tapes. I alsc did rot
leccate any video footage which seemed to pexrtain to this
investigatien.

(D) CASE DISPOSITION:

Attention records, investigation continuirg.
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PAGE 2 Santa Barbara County Case Number
CONTINUATION SHEET 03-5670

1A} LIST CONTINUATION. (B) DESCRIBE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE, LOCATION FOUND & DISPQSITION. {€) NARRATIVE. {B) DISPOAITION.

(A) LIST CONTINUATIONS:

Nene

(B) PHYSICAL EVIDENCE:

I took numerous photographic images of the items of evidence I
reviewed on Friday, 12-12-03. I tock the photographs with a Canon
Powershobt G2 digital camera, which was owned and maintained by the
Santa Barbara Sherify’'s Department.

After I finished pheobtegraphically documenting the evidence, I
provided the camera’s digital mecdla card te SBSO Forensicas
persornel. The SBSO Forensics perscnnel downleaded and stored the
digital images. The SBSO Forensics Bureau will maintain the
digitcal image files for future retrieval.

(C) NARRATIVE:

On ~Friday, 12-12-03, at G0B45 hours, I contackted 3BSC Property
Officer Chuck Villareal and checked out several items of evidence.
The purpese of checking out the items of evidence was to conduct an
in-depth review of each item and determine its evidentiary value.
Specifically, I checked out Evidence Item Numbar 515,, S1B, 1001,
1002, 1003, 1004, 1005, 1006, 1007, 1008, 1008, and 1010..

The first item of evidence I reviewsd was item number 515. This
item was described as being medicine bottles, which were found in
the upstalrs library roem of the video arcade area of the Neverland
Ranch property. Upon opening this item, I found it to contain four
prescription medlicatieon bettles, twe of which were not capped.
There were numercus loose pills within the bag, as well as, a
cotton ball.

The first bottle indicated the prescription was pregcxribed to .2
subject named Michael Armstrong. There was ar addrese of D

Californla 50221, which was
asgociated wilh Armstrong. The laheling indicated the medication
was prescribed by Dr. Gerald Lablner .and was £illed by the Mickey
Fine FPharmacy, ocut of Beverly Hills, CQalifornia. The pzescription
was for Pezcocet.
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(2] UIBT CONTINUATION. {B) DESCRIBE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE LOCATION FOUND & DISPOSITION. (€} NARRATIVE. (D] DISPCBITION,

The second bottle indicated the conktents were described to Peter
Micdani. According to the label thexre was an address of 5255 Sunset
Blvd, Suite 1100, West Hollywood, califormia, which was associated
with Peter WMidani. It should be noted this address waa alse
associated ‘with a Grace Rwarambu (the nanny), who was alsc
associated with vthe inveotigation. The Suita 1100 location is
actually a television production company named Endemol
Entertainment. The prescribing physician was a Dr. Klein, A.W..
The Mickey Fine Pharmacy in Beverly Hills filled this prescription.
This bottle indicated it contained Prednisene. ° Both of the
bottles, which wexe filled by the Mickay F:.ne Phexmacy., did not
have kops and wers empty. "

The third prescription bottle ipdicated <cthe contents were
prescribed to “M.M". The prescribing physician was a2 Doctor Carey
Logan, 300 East Fremont, Las Vegas, telephone number 255-1616. The
bottle labeling .indicated- the contents were thirty-count of “ERY-
TAB 330 mg tablet BEC.” The contents:of this bottle wers white oval
shaped tablete with “EH” stamped on one s:x.de and “e” atemped on the
opposite side.

The .fourth pressription bottle indicated the ianlended recipient of
the prescciption was Frank Tyson. The labeling provlided an
agsociated address of NN ccoverly Hills,
Califormia. The labeling further indicated a Dr. Arnold Klein,
with -an addresgs’ ‘of 435 North Roxbury Drive, Beverly Rills,

Califormia, prescribed the medication. The prescription was for
one-milligram tablets aof Alprazolam, Thils prescription bottle was
amoty.

The loose pills within the evidence bag were small cirxcular, pills;
white in color. The numbers "5052” were stamped on one side and
"DAN" was stamped two times on the opposing side.

The next item of evidence I rEVicwed was Item number 518. This

item was described as being prescription paperwork.. This item wasa-

found in the upstairs. library room, within the video arcade zxrea of
Michael Jackson’s Neverland Rench property. I found this item to
conziast of two prescription medication information sheets. The
Eizst sheet was from the Star Drug Co.; located at 3576 Madera
Stroet, Santa Ynez, California, telephone number 805-638-6B836.
This information sheet pertained toc a prescription for Frank Tyson.
The prescription was for Alprazoclam. The paperwork indicated the
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{A] LIST CONTINUATION, [B) DESCRIBE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE, LOCATION FOUND & BISPOSMTION [} NARRATIVE. (D) DISFOSITION,

pregcribing physician was Dr. William VanValin. The prescription
was filled on 3-26-02. The information sheet provided an address
for Frank Tyson as beinc{i NP, o= Olives, California.

The second information shoet portained te a prescription that was
obtained through Long’'s Drugs, located at 218 East Highway 246,
Building 3, Busllton, California, *telephone number 805-633-1132.
The prescription information sheer pertained to a prescription for
a Manuel Rivera. The prescription sheet provided an address of
in Santa Marla, cCalifoxnia, f£for Manuel
Rivera. The information sheet indicated the prescription was for
Zanax. The prescribing physician was a Dr. William VanValin.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 1001, which
was described as a Hustler, Barely legal Magazine. This item of
evidence was found in the museum/ office area of the WNeverland
Ranch property. This igaue was furthsr described 28 being the
Anniversary 2002 issue of "“Barely Legal.” I reviewed each page of
this perieodieal. I did not locate anv pictures and/ or writings
inserxte? within the pages cf this periodical, which did rnot appear
to be an original part thereof. This item appeared to be
commerxcially manufactuved parnography and its contents did nat
appear to depict illegal activikias. Based on my training, this
type of material =an be used as part of a "grooming" process by
which people (these seeking to molest children) are able to lower
the inhibitions of thelr intended victims and facilitate ‘the
molestation of maid victims.

The next lcem of evidence I reviewed, was Item Number 1002. This
wasg described as being a magazine. This iditem was found in the
Muceum/ coffice area of the Nevaerland Ranch property. This item was
the December 2002 Issue of “"Naughty Neighborsg”. I reviewed each
page cf this periocdical and did not locabkw any wriktings and/ or
pictures inserxted within the magazine which did nort appear te be an
original part of the magazine. This dtem appeared to be
commercially manufactured pornography and its contents did net
appsar to depict illegal activities. Based on my training, =this
type of material can be used as part of a ‘“grcoming” process by
which people (Lhose seeking to molest children) are able zc lower
the imhibitions of their inteaded wvictims and facilicate the
molestation of said victims.

WIS
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The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 1003. This
was described as being a photograph of a nude male, which was found
within the museum/ office area of the Neverland Ranch preoperty.
This item was an eight-inch by ten-inch (B*x10") photegraph, which
eppeared to be professionally produced. The sukject within the
photograph appeared to be a light-skinned, African-American male
who was eilther in his late teens, or early twenties. The pilctured
subject was wearing no clething. Tha subject was covering his
genitals with 2 red, flannel cleotih materizal.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 1004. Thio
item was described as being photographs of unidentified maleas.
This item was found in the museum/ office area of the Neverland
Ranch property. This item consisted of eleven 8-x10- phetographs,

‘whlich appeared to be of professional origin. Thecoe phozographs

depicted two separate males, that appearcd tec bes in thelr late
teers, ©or earxly twentiles. Both of the pictured dindividuals
appeared to be light skinned African Americans. These individuals
were pesed in 2 provocative manner and were wearing little, or no
clothing Ths Tirjecks’ private areas werc covered by what little
clothing they were wearing, or by cloth material purposely placed
ts cover the genitalia. One of ths pictured subjects was the same
subject pictured in item number 1003. Each of the eleven pictures
was individually numbered cn theixr back.

Also, contained within this item wa2s a Polaroid photograph of two
Caucasian male juveniles. One of the juveniles appeared to be a
young teenager; the other appeared to be adolescent (pre-teen).
The name “Greg” was printed above the child who appeared to be of
teenage years. This subject appeared teo be wearing o white terry
cloth robe. The name “Xendall” was printed ovexr the adolescent
aged individual. The adolescent individual was bare-chested. The
picture does not depict tha lower half of the children so it cannot
be ascertaired, as to what they were wearing with regard teo lowex
clothing. The background within the Polaroid photogzaph was the
same background seen through out other pictures booked 1ato
evidence during this investigation. It 1s a Hollywood themed
background, with movie cameras, searchlights, and stars in Cthe
night sky. The phrase, “Axe you scared yet?” and "“Ha! Hal" werxe
printed on the lower portion of the picture.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 1005. This
was described as being photographs of three unidentified males,

Oblp
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which were contained within a Kodak box, which was found in the
of fice/muscum area of the Neverland Ranch property. This item was
a yellow, red, and black Kodak professional paper bax, which
contained numerous 8”x10” photographs. The folleowing phrase was
wricten in black marker on the top of the box: “Why Photo shoot”.
The box contained numerous Bxi0 phoragraphs, which depicted the
same individuals as pictured in Itemc Number 1003 and 1004. In
addition, Michael Jackson was also photographed in the company cof
these individuals. Again, these individuals were pesed in
provocative manners with bare chests.

The next 1item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 1008, which

was described as being photographs contained within a2 bex. This
icem was & yellow, red, &and black Kodak professional paper box,
which contained numerous Bx10 photographsa. The worxds "“Why Photo

Shoot” were printed in black marker on the top of the box. There
way alsc a yzllow sticky note., which stated “owner’s office” on top
ef the box. The photographs within this bex were af the same
individuals deplcrted within Tcem Number 1003, 1004, and 1005.

‘The next item of evidence I reviewad was Iten Number 1007, whigh

was described as being photographs of semi-aude males, which were

within a box. This icem was a yellow, red, and black Kodak
professicnal paper box, which contained numercus Bx10 inch
photographs. “Why Phota Shoot~” was printed in black marker cn the

top of che box and the same three individuals were pictured in the
photographa. Thexe did not appezr to ke any photographs depicting
Michael Jacksen within cthis box.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item Number 1008, which
was described as becing photographs of semi-nude males. This icem
of evidence wags a yellow, red, and black Kodak professisnal paper
bex, which contalnasd 8x10 and 11lxld-inch photegraphs. “3T" wW&as
printed in black marker on the top of the box. This box also
contalned plcturese of Michael Jackson along witlt members of the
“3T" pop group. They were of the same type of poses cescribed in
the previous items.

It should be noted, I recognized the photographs deseribed in icem
numbers 1003 through 1008 (except the Polareid photograph) as being

2ssociated with the pop group, “37.” I recalled reading a magazine
article, which discussed thie pop group and their associatien with
Michael JARCKSON. The article had some of these photographs
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(4} LIST CCNTINUATION. {8} DESCRIBE’ PHYSICAL EVIDENGE, LOCATION FOUND A DISPOSITION. (G] NARRATIVE, (O] DISPCSITION,

associated in it and. associated the photographs with a photeo gheot
for a Compact Disc covexr for 3T's slngle titled “Why.” I further
learmed the pictured individuals were Michael JACKSON's nephews
(Tito Jackson’s sons).

Although the photes contained in Item(s) 1003 through 1008 appear
to be commerecially produced, they do depict young males in limdred
clothing and various provocative poses. Based on my trainding, this
type of material can be used as part of 2 ‘“greoming” process by
which peeple (those seeking toc molest children) are able Lo lower
the inhibitions o©of their intended vietims and facilitate cthe
melestation of saild victims.

The next items of evidencs I reviewed was Item Number 1009, which
wag described as being a black plastic case, which contained
telephone reecording equipment. I found this item to be a black
plastic case made by “Aerospace by Andiame”. The top of the case
was sealed by two pleces of unbroken SBSO evidence tape. 1 broke
the seal on the evidence tape in ozder te vlew the contents of this
box. Witkin this box, I located a3 numkbex of cuacvelllance type
equipment items. The first item was a black and white box, which
indicared the content was a “Super-Mini Camera w/ Lighter.” The
camera within the box appeared tc be approximately four-and-a-half
inches. by cne inch, by two-thirds inch in size. The item was a
camera, which could be used as a cigarette lighter. There were two
uncpened containers of “Spy Tech” £ilm within the box. I also
found photocopies of price sheets and/ or purchase ordera for
portable slectronic surveillance/ counter meagurcs. Thore wao olos
2 photocopy of a video surveillance system with audjo capabilities
schematic. There was also a schematic for zxremote xoom audio
monicoring. I also located numerous items, which would allow
scmeeona to record both telephono conversations, as well as,
ccnvarsations made in persen. Alaa within this case, was =&
survelllanzse type extended time recorder. There was an
audiocassette -tape in the recorder. The audiocassette tape had
“tape for long-play recordors” typed on the front of the tape. I
made a working copy of the casgette tape and returned the original
inta the recordexr. I also found a business card foxr a James Al

Iupori, whe is & private investigator with an address ol

U C-1ifornia 50231, telephone number JENNNEEEEEND

The £inal icem of evidence was I%em Number 1010. This icem was
deseribed as being an envelope with telephone messages and numbers

AL
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{A) LIST CONTINUATION. (D) DESCRIBE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE, LOCATION FOUND & DISPASITION, (€] NARRATIVE. [Dj QISKOIITION,

fxrem “Delder.” (ap) The envelope was off-white in color and “MmMr.
Michael Jackeon” was printed in blazk ink on the front. There was
a printed picture of a boy sitting within a circle on the front of
the envelope. It should be noted this same pickture was found in
stationery contained in other items of evidence seized during this
inveetigation. There was a telephone measage of unknown date frecm

“Dmider.” (sp) The recurn telephone number was
The second pilece of paper appeared to be tornm out of a telephone
list. The only person related to thig investigation was Evie

(Tavashi) with a celephone number of <IN

I returned the above listed items ©f evidence to S3SQ Property
Dfficer Chuck Villareal.

LI NN

I attempted Lo review the working copy of the audiocassette tape I
found in the surveillance recorder (Item 1008). Due to an issue
with the high speed duplicater, the working copy was not uscable.
I ecntacted Sergeant Ruben Zintron, whn supervised the SBSQ
property room. I rechecked ocut item number 1003. I attempted to
check ths oxiginal audiccassette tapa fox content. There wag a
recarding at the begluning of the tape, but duc to the extremely
slow recording speed, I could not understand what was said. I
heard a dialing sequence, followed by what sounded like a short,
recorded message. We did not have any ecuipment to play the )
audiocassette at a speed, which would enable us te undarstand what
wa= said.

Te aseist in any future attempts to zeview the content of the
audliocassette tape, I repackaged the audiocassectte tape into a
separate evidence bag and assigned it an evidence number of l003a.
I returned item number 1009 and 10093 to SBSO Property Officer
Chuck Villarezl.

On 12-12-03, at 1425 hours, I contacted Santa Barbarz Sheriff’s
Office Property Officer, Chuck Villarreal, and checked out numezous
items of evidence. The purpose Eor checking out the irems of
evidence was to conduct =2 detailed review of each item and
asecertain its evidentiary velue. Specifieally, I chkecked out item

0619
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[A] LIST CONTINUATION, (B} OESCRIBE: PHYSICAL EVIDENCE, LOCATIDN FOUND A DIUPOSITION, (€] NARRATIVE. [0} DISPOIITION.

nurmbers 316, 328, 341, 345, 13153, 352, 359, 366, 365, S02, 906, and
507.

The firet items of evidence I reviewed way item number 316. This
item was described as being a book, which contained photogrzphs of
children. This item was located within the master bathroom of
Micheel JACKSON’'S bedroom. This book was titled, Rineka Dijkstrs
Beach Portrxaits, and appeaxed te have hean compiled by Carol Ehlexs
and James Rondeau. The book appeared te be a compilation of
photographs, which depicted children with a beach background. The
children were clothed in swimwear and/ or undergarm=nts. The
children appeared to be of variocus ages from adolescent age, to
late teen aged yearsi I reviowad esach page of this book and did
not locate any writings and /or phetegraphs inserted within the
pages, which did not appear te be an original part of the book.
Nothing within this book appeared ts be pornographic, or illegal in
nature. Bared on my training. this type of material can be used ac
part of a “grooming’ process by which people (theose seeking to
molest children) are able to lower the inhibitions of their
intended -rict?mrs mnd facilitate the molestation of saild vietims.

The next icem of evidence I reviawsd was Item numbexr 328, which was
described as being paperwork zsgociated with Frank Tysen. This
item was found within-the main closet staixcase, near ‘the front
door of Michael JACKSON'S residence. The first item I reviewed
within chis package was a four page fax transmission, addressed to
Mr. Michael Jackson and Mr. Frank Tyson from a Court Coursey and
Derek ' J. Rundell. The fax transmission appoared te discuss a
business veoaoture, which was, code named “Project 31+. Specifically,

.1t seemed to address actions necessary in order to set up a

carporatlon

Alsc within this item was an unscaled enveleope addressed to Mr.
Jackson. Upon opening thia envelope, I feound it to contain a
multl-page billing statement from South Beach Doctors, located at
S£73 Harding Avenue in Surfaide, Flerida 33154. A. Farshchian,
M.D. was aseocilated with South Beach Doctors, along with an
apparent tolephone number of 305-886-8384, The bill was addressed
te Frank Tyson, IR C~. 51:23. The bill
seemed to concern numerous in house physicals, which occurred
during April and May of 2001. On the back of mne of the bills,
there was hand written notes in black ink. The notes appeared To
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{A] LIST CONTINUATION, (8} DESCRIBE. PNYSICAL CVIDGNCE, LCCATION FOUNG & DISPOSITION. [€) NARRATIVE, (D] DISPOSITION

be monetary figurcs associated with the bills. Also the name Alex
Tarshechian, M.D. was written in black in.

Also contained within this item. was a legal sized manila eavelope.
The envelope appeared to be addressed to Frank Tyson fxom 2 Danny
O'Denovan, and pertained to an event in Dubai with Bill Clinten and
Nelson Mandela. Michael JACKSON'S name was wricten in blue ink on
the front of the envelope. The contents of the envelope pertained
to a Science Technology and Axrts Royal Summit (STARS) in the year
2001. There was an arkicle within the magazine aboul a schedulced
release of a Michael JACKSON album. No other material within the
magazine zppezrxed to be pertinent with regard to this
invescigation. I did not find any writings and/ or picture
insexted within the magazine, which éid not appear te be an
original parc of the magazine. 2Alsc within this manila envelopse,
was 2 faxed copy of a Universal Information Reseaxch document,
which appearsd to be a part of someone’'s credic histoxry. The
credit history printout did not identify whoe the perscn was that
was documented en the paperwork and there was no informacien on the
printout, whichk emuld be Tnred to identifly cthe person it addywessed.

The next irem of cvidence I reviewed was Item numter 321. This
ictem was described as being paperwork associated with Frank Tvson,
which was located in the upstairs storage/ pantxy area on the west
end of the staircase within che main residence. It should be noted
that someone cpened this item of evidence en 11-21-03. The
inicials of the person re-sealing the item, appeared to be SR
{(poasibly Sergecamt Steve Robel). Within the item I f£ound, I
located a receipt for admittance into the Hollywocd Wax Musesum cn
07-18-2000. The receipt indigated 2 adults and a “child comba”
admission were purchased.

There was also a letter sized manily eavelope with “Frank Cascio*
"confidential” written on the tep. Within this envelope, I located
3 recsipts. One recelpt was from the Riverboat Princess at
Universal Studios, the second from Amazing Pictures Outtakes and
the third Lrom the UCLA store-Spirit.

There was an opened envelope, which had the Sea CliEif 2Apartmentsa,
lecated at 40 Qceane Avenuce #10, Sanca Bexbaxa, CA. Within this
envelope, I found an applicatioen to renr, wherein iz appeared Frank
“Cascic” Tyson was applving te rent a domicile. Of note, Tyusn
listed his employment as being MJJ Productions, with a telephone

bpal
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{A) LISTCONTINUATION. (8] DESCRIHE: FHYSICAL EVIDENSE, LOCATION FOUND & RIBPCEITION, IC) NARRATIVE (O} DISPOSITICN,

number of 310-278-1811 and claimed he had woxrked for 3 vears at
this location. The application did not have a date.

I elso located three strips of 3Smm negatives. I provided the
negative strips to Detective Paul Zelis and asked him to take the
negatives to the SBSN Forensica Bureau. I further asks=ad to have
Forensics personnel ecan the negative strips and princ uscable
images of the pictures. Detective Zelis did this and returned the
original negative strips to me. Detective Zelis retained the image

rints. The SBSO forensics Bureau will maintaln Lhe digital image
file for these negatives.

Also within thic item was an envelope addressed to Frank Tyson from
Pitts and Bachmann Realters ocut of Santa Barbara. The content was
a hand-written letter from a subject, who identified herself as
Mary. The lettex was dated 10-30-00 and pertained to names and
telephone numbers of cleaning ladies. There was alsec a bank
otatement addressed co Franceseo Cascio, with an address of (D
ChA. The bank statement was fronm
Los Pacdros Bank. The bank statement was doates Zctokbexr 21, 2000.
Thers wag also 4 Cox Communicatiens work order for a cusktomer named
Frank Tysen Caslo, which listed an address of GRS
UGS ©».. The work order was dated 11-02-00. The
custemor signature did not appear te be that of Frank Tyson. There
was ealso a lined sheet of paper, that had the name of Bennie
Massien, <f Universal Studles, 100 Universal Center Drive,
Universal City. CA. 351608, with a phone number of GEEENED

I alac

located 4 Verizon shipping label, which was addressed e Frank
Tysen-Casic with an address of (NS

There was also a bill from Reck-it Carge USA, Inc.,

L)
wherein it appeared furniture was shipped from MJJ Productiocns to
“Framks 2t A,  7:c:o vere alsc

miscellaneous receipkts from various locations including Universal
Studios Hollywood, the Hallywood Guiness Museum, Riplev’'s Belileve
It Or Not, Long‘s Drug Store in Buellton, and a Rite-Aid Drug Store
in Hollywood, CA.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item number 339, which was
described as being paperwork found wikhin the master bathroeom.

This item was a letter from the Center for Regenerative Medicine,
loceted at 9573 Harding Avenue, Miemi Beach, Florida 33154,
telephone number 305-B66-8384. The letter is addrecced to "Dearest

Db
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MJI” and iy dated July 21, 2002. The letter indicated it was from
Dr. Farshchian. The letter pertains to a3 "“program” for cucpaticnt
detoxification.

The next item of evldence I reviewaed was Item number 353. This
irem was deacribed as being a Chrisumas dnvitation, which was found
in the master bedroom area. This item congisted of an cpened
lerter, which was posatmarked Nevember 2002, ocut of New York., The
letter was addrecsed to Evie Tavascie, with an addrxess out of
Sherman Oaks, California. Coritained within che letter was
information about purchasing access te the Liza Minelll Christmes
Spectacular and COpening Night VIE Dinnex Party, which was to occur
on Thursday, Decewber 5, 2C002.

The next item of evidence reviewed was Item npumber 354. This was
described as being a November 2003 calendar. Of note, this
calendar appeared to contain information about Michael JACKSON
going to Capctown, Africa, to meet with Nelson Mandela. The
revezge side of the paper had writing on it. BEig Boy number 2C was
wxiccocen in silver marker. :

The next item of evidence reviewsd w2s Item numbex 355, which was
descrized as being a book found in the naster tedroom den. This
item was a hard covered bosck titied "Poo-chi’. The author was
Mayumi Lake. I reviewed mach page of this book and did not lecace
any writings and/ or pictures inserted  within the pages, which did
not appear to be an original part ©f the book. This beok was a
compilation of photographa in which axmpits were photographed in
such & manner as to make the picture seem like ir depicte the
female vaginal area. None of the material within this book
appeared to be pornographie in nature. Based =n my training, chis
type of material can be used as part of a “greeming” procecaz by
whiclhh peoplc (these sesking to meleet children) aze able to lower
the dinhibiticns of their intended wvictims &and facilitarce che
molestacion of said vietims.

The next item of evidence I reviewed was Item number 365, which was
deacribed ag being twe keys, which could be us=d to opeén the mastex
bathzoocm. These keys were of Schlage manufacture and appearad o
have the same quk.

The next item of evidence T reviewed was item number 902, which was
described us being 2n address book. This item was seized IZrom
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Hamid Moslehi’s residence. It should be noted, this item was
opened on two priox occasiens, 11-20-03 and 12-05-03 by a subject
with initials of “CW” and a2 body numbexr of 2334. This ikem
appeared to be both a day planner., as well as an address book.
Within the front cover of this item was a compartment which
contained numercus business cards and pictures. The pictures were
of the same individual. The business cards were for 3 attcrneys, 2
dentists, and 2 photographer. There were also 2 business cards for
Hamid Moslehi. . :

Of note, the day planner shows Mecslehi going to Florida on January
11" and returning to Los Angeles on January 15. There arc also
notes to gontact Evie (Tavaschi). There were also entries showing
Moslehi going to #lorida on February 6, 2003, followed by going to
Neverland Ranch on February 8, 2003. There was also "60 min
interview” written under Neverland. There w&s also an entry an
February 15 stating interview with “Jacksons” and “Fox Aired” and
“MJ¥ on February 20, 2003. On April 11, 2003, Shannon “MJJ~,

la wrirten on the "Fox special with MJ* is written .on
April 2%, ©n Necteber 2, 2003, SM Court is written en' the log.
Evie Tavaschi’s addresz and telephone number were written in the
addreas portion of the ledger. There was also an entry titled’
Prcvident MJ (account). I photographed this entxy. This enkzxy had
numerous names and telephone numbers asgsecilated with it including
. None of the names
appeared. to be associated with our investigation. ©On a notepad,
there was 2 hand-wxitten note that appeared to address photo
assistants. There were three names and telephone numbers after
this entry. The first is Jamie, NSNS c ceccond is Alex,

GESEENEES The third is Troy. (NN o

The next item of evidence I reviewed was'ikem number 906. ' This f
ictem was describad as baing miscellanenus contracts and invoices '
between Michael JACKSON and Hamid Moslehi. Within this item, I
found a manila folder containing a receipt for Shurgerd Storage out
of Woodland Hills, Unit niumber 2110. This item was cated 05-23-03.
The next item was a manila folder containing releases from MJJT
Producticns, which allow the images of children to be uged by MJJ
Productions. The followlng is a list of the children’s names on

the varlous releases; Chare’la Terres, Donald Coukrite,

Christopher Jeordan, Marissa Mcrris, Aarin Ables, Nerissa Scott,
Nicoiya Scott, Angel Crockett, Lauren Garner, Cameron Paysinger,
Justin Paysilnger, Spencer Paysinger, Cana Cherxrington, Drew
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Littlecon, Cory Martin, Mitchell Rowles:, Jordan-Ann Jacobkaon,
Ashley Knorr, Kassie Welbaum, Lindsey Welbaum, Sydney Welbaum,
Miyah Velazguez, Jose R. Velazquez, Jr., Cuxrtis Boneck. .and lastly
2 Danny Mardoy. Some of the releases had photographs attached to
them. All of the releases.were dated 10-15-00. Therc were nc
addresses and/ or telephone numbers associated with the releasss.
Thaere-was an additional manila folder, which conteined informatiocn
pertaining to the Michael JACKSON 30°® Anniversary celebration.
There was an additicnal manila folder which contained informaticn
pertaining to Michael JACKSON. There was one sheelt, which had
numerous telephonc numbers .pertaining to subjects associated with
this investigation. Of note, the following names and telsephone
numbers were written. :

1. ronald (NN

2. Grace _ '

3. Dieter

4.Neverland G 3~

5. Frank (RN
I also found thr=e pages of hand-written notes, which appeaxed to
be issues gomeone wanted te dlscuss with Michael JACKSON. The main
issue discussed within the notes appesared to-'-be receiving payment
of some sort. There were hand-written notes pertzining to the
iaterview of (V1) and (V2) in October 2000 and September 2000. The
handwritten notes did not appear to be dislogs. Thexe were alsc
fax transmissiona, which appeared to pertain to the Martin Bashir
documehtary. The fax Lrangmissions were [rom Brad Lachman

Producticns and were dated February 14, 2003. This marnila folder
was titled Fox Special.

The next manila folder was titled Script and shot List. This
folder contained hand-written notes pertaining to videc shoots at
Neverland Ranch. The next folder was titled Lenden and contecined
papexwork dated in 200]., &and seemad Lo be with regard to Michael
JACKSON'S visit to Oxford Union. The next manila folder was titled
New York Rock 'N Roll Hall of Fame. This contained paperwork dated
in 2001. I did not locate any information which seemed partinent
te this investigation. Alsc within this item was a manila foldex
titled “legal papexs”. Within this, I located an independent
centractor confidentlaliky agresment from MJJ Productlons. The
agreement was unsigred. The folder 2lsc contained othexr paperwork
pertaining to MJJ Productions. I also found paperwork kitled
"Outstanding invoices without interest and late payment”. Of note,
there were entries pertainlng to Neverland, Michael JACKSON and
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(V1) . The entry with regard to (V1) was on 02-20-03. Of note, the
entxy on 02-08-02 (should probably be 03), indicated it-pextained
to activities in Florida and Neverland (Fox Special). Alsc within
this item was a large green folder, which contained numerous items
of paperwork pertaining to Hamid Moslehi filming and/ or prsducing
video footage for Michael JACKSON and/ or MJJ Productilons.

The next icem of evidence I reviewed was item number 507, which was
described as being a boarding pass cbtained during the sgearch of
llamiAd Meslehi’'s residencs. This item consisted of a boarding pass’
and an excess baggage ticket for Hamid Moslehi. The boarding pass
and baggage claim ticket pertained to American ARirlines flight 245
frxom Los Angeles to Miaml International Airport:. The boarding pass
and baggage ticker were dated February 7, 2003.

The last item of evidernca I reviewed on this dubte waes item numbex
366. This item was desgribed ag several books and magazines
containing nude photographs, which were located within the master
bedroom/ den arxwa. This item consisted »f numerous hard cover
books, psft cover books, and periodicels.

Within this item, cthere were 5 coples of a periodical titled "The
Nudist”. Included within this was the Fecbruary 1835, March 1835,
May 1935, the June/July 1935 and the August 1535 issues. This item
was described as being the official publication, International
Nudist Conference. These periedicals contained nude photographs of
men, women and children, as well as writings pertaining to nudism.
The photographs and writings did not appear to ba pornegraphic in
nature, .

Also within cthis item was a plastic sleeve, which contained

numarous additienal nudist related periodicals. There were 15
copies ¢f “"The Nudist, Sunshine and Eealth”. These were mlwo
pericdicals, which contained photographs of nude men, women and
children, and writings which discussed nudity. None of the

materials contained within these items appeared Lo be poxnegraphic
in nature.

There was one' magazine titled, "Soclaire Universelle Day XNudisme”,
May 1361 issue. This magazine was described as being the
Inter=mational Jouxnal of nudilsm. This item conteined photographs
of nude men, women and children, as well as writings and axticles

(b
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pertaining to nudin. None of the material within thic icem
appeared Lo be pornographic in nature.

There was aleo a magazine titled “American Sunbather”. This was
the Mzy 13961 issue, and it contained photographs of nude men, women
and children. It also contained writings pertaining go nudicm.
None of the material within thic magazine appeared =toc be
pernographic in nature.

Thera were also 3 issues of “Eden”. This item contained rnude
photographs of men, women and children. Two of thezec magazines
were copywritten in 1861, and cne in 1983, These magazines

contalined phetographs of naked men, women and children, and
writings which discussed nudity. None of the maczerial within theoe
items wexe pornegraphic in nature.

I did not £ind any writings and/ oxr plctures inserted within any of
the above noted nudiam relaced perisdicals, which did net appear to
be an original part ©f the pericdicals.

he first soft cover book I reviewad was titled Man, a Sexual Study
of Man, with LexL material by Larry Stevens. This icem was a
compllation of photographs and writings, which pertained to
homosexual activity between men. The photographs depicted naked
males engaged in sexually explicitc activicies JIncluding oral
cecpulatien and anal sex. I did not locace any writings and/ or
plctures inserted within the pages. which did not appear te be an
original parxt of rhe book.

The next soft cover boock I reviewed was titled, Taormina Wilhelm
Von Gloeden. This item was & cempilation of photographs, which
degicted both adult and juvenile males, whe were posed in the nude.
The groin area ¢f cthe nales was displaysé in moust of che
phetograpghs. Noene of the photographs depicted the individuals in
sexually explicit activities. I did not lecate any writings and/
or plctures inmserted within the pages, which did not appear to be
an original paxt of the begk.

The next soft cover book I reviewad was citled, The Golden Age of
Neglect, authored by Ed Templeton. This book appeared ta be signed
by Ed Templecton in 2003. The signature was on the inside fronc
cover, Thig beook appeared to be a compilation of photographs which
pertained to problem issues with adolescents a2nd tecnagers. These
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[A] LIST CONTINUATION. (B] DESCRIBE PHYSICAL CVIDENCE, LOCATION FOUND & DISPOSITICN, (C) NARRATIVE. (D) DISPOSITION.

issues seemed te focus on antisocial behavior on the part cof
adelescents including alcohol consumption and sexual behavior.
Specifically, the sexual behavior depicted in this book contained
photographs which depicted male and female subjeckts, in wvarious
ctages of undress, including full nudity. Some of the photographo
depicted sexually expllcit activity, including oral sex,
masturbation and digital penetratien. With the exception 2f the
author‘c aignature, I did not locace any writings and/ er
photographs insertod within the pages, which did not appear to be
an original part thereof. It should be noted the subjects who
appear in the photographs which depicced the sexually explicic
poses, appeared to be within the age range of late adolescence to
voung adults. However, I was unable to ascurately determine
whether the subjects were under eighteen years. Therefore, T was
unable te determine with any accuracy if matcerial within this book
ceuld be considered child pormography.

The firct hard cover book I reviewed was titled, Bafore the Haad of
Man, by author Foy Dean. The book was a cempilation of phorographs
whicl: depli:ita’ nnude malesy inm nature scenes. The materlal within
the bock did net appear to be pornographic in nature. I did not
locate any writings and/ or piczures inserted within the book,
which dld not appeax to be an original part of the bock.

The next hard cover beck I reviewszd was titled, Bsh and Red, by
author Tom Bianchi. This book was a compilation of photographs of
two adult males, who for the mase past, werxe picturad in full and/
or partial audicy. The malez were not depicted in cexually
explicit poses. The cover of the book indicated the bock was a
phote-documentation of the romance between the <two pictured
subjecte. I dld not locate any wrltings and/or pictures located
within the pages that cid not appear to be an original par: of the
boock.

The next hard back bogk I reviewed was titled, Room to ?2lay, by
author Simen Johan. It should be noted that this item was
previously reviewed during the examination of another item of
evidence. This book is a compllation of photegraphs of children,
which appear to have been altered ("morphing”). I did not lccace
any writings and/ or pictures inserted within the pages of chis
bemk that did net mpp=&r to be an original part of the beook., I did
loczte a blank plece of crumpled paper, which was between the fxont
cover and the first page of the book.
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The last hard back book within this item was titled, Naked as_a Jay

Byzd, by author Dian Hanson. This book wiac = compilatien of
photeogridphs and/ or writings. The photographs depicted both men

and wamen in various stages of nudity, inecluding full npudicy. Scme
of the photographs depicted the individuals engaged in sexually
expliclt activitien. This boeok was also reviewed e&s pert of
another item reviewed at an earliexr date. I did lopcate a blank
ricce of crumpled paper. which was between the front cover and the
first page of Lhe bock.

Based on my training, the macerial depicted in the above noted
periodicals and booka contained in Item #366, can be used as part
of a “grooming” process by which peeple (those ceecking to molest
children) are able to 1lowex the inhibitiens of children arnd
facilitzate the molectation.

e —m e wa-

After ccmpleting che review zf The above noted items of evidence, I
gecured the items of evidence into locker numbers eleven and
thirteen at the Sheriff's Department Main Station. I notified
Santa Sarbara Sheriff'a Cffice Property Officer Chuck Villazrezl,
that the items of evidence were secured in lockers cleven and
thirceen.

(D)  CASE DISPOSITION:

Aztentlon records, investigation centirnuing.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

(A} LISTCONYINUATION (B] DESCRIDE: PHYSICAL CVIDCHNEE, LOCATION FOUND 8 DISPOSITION, (C) NARRAIIVE (D) PIRPDSITION

(A)  LIST CONTINUATIONS:

Relacvionships of named individuals:
1. Gerald Franklin and Ren Zonen arxe Deputy Distric:

Atterney's, employed by the Santa Barbara County District
Attorney's Office.

Attachments to repcrt:

1. Photeocopy of BFS-1 CAR DOJ evidence submiscion form (1 page)
2. Photocoples of court orders (3 pages)

(B) PHYSICAL EVIDENCE:

None

(C) NARRATIVE:

On Tuesday, 01-13-2004, Dctective 2elis and I rnet with Ceputy
District »tterneys Gerald Franklin and Ron 2Zornen at the Sante
Barba=a Sheriff’'s Department Headguarters. The purpose of the
meeting was to allow DDA Franklin and DDA Zonen to review items of
evidence. DDA Zonen provided me with a list of items they wished
to review, I contacted SBS0 Propexty Qfficer Chuck Villarzeel and
checked out the following items of property. 301-207, 305-313,
315-31i8, 320-325, 325-328, 2330, 331, 349-353, 359 and 3¢l.

I then operied one bag at a time and allowed DDA Zonen and DDA

Franklin to review the evidence. After esach item was revieswed,
Detective Z2clis replaced the ictem in its original packaging and
resealed the bag. Alfter 2all ¢f cthe above noted lcems wers

reviewed, I returned the cvidence to SBSO Property O0Zficer Chuck
Villareal.

During the afterncen of 01-13-2004, I checked out additional items
of evidence. Agzin, these items wers reviewed by DDA Franklin and
DDA Zonen. Specifically, the items reviewed were numbexs 3G2-266,
501-503, S505-509, S14, 518, 601, 602, 604-606., 610-623, 1001-1008
and 1010.

I copened ane bag of evidence a2t 2 time and allowed DDA Zonen and
DDA Franklin te review the evidence. After esach item was revicwed,

090!



-
OWoO~NOUVDWN

PO P Y S Gy
O~NON D WN

s
]

-

22
23
24
25
26

2B
28
30
21
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
38
40
41

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
PAGE 3 Santa Barbara County 03-5670
CONTINUATION SHEET

lA) LIST CONTINUATION. (8] DESCRIBE. PHYSICAL EVIDENCE, LOCAIION FOUND £ DISPOSITION, €] NARKATIVE. (D) UISPARITION

e v e=

Detective 2Zelis replaced the item in its original packaging and
regsealed the bag. After all of the nbove notad items wcre

reviewed, I returned the evidence to SBSO Property Officer Churk
Villareal.

-— e - - - -

Duzring the review of evidence on 01-13-2003, w2 noticed the glass
vial (ltem number 5124) seemed to contain remnants of a substance.
1 was directed to submit this icem of evidence to the California
Department of Justice Crime Laboratory for the purpose cof
detarmining what substance was contzined wicthin the vial. I filled
cut a BFE-1 Evidence Submission form and a controlled substance

submission envelaope. I provided the BFS-1 form to SBES0 Property
Cfficer Chuck Villareal. I obtained item number 514 from
Villareal. I placed item number 514 intc the controlled substance
submission envelope and returned the item to Villareal. I
reguested Villareal transporzt the item te the CA DOJ office and
sulbmit the ditem for analysis. S250 Przopertcy Officer Vvillareal

submicted the item to CA DOJ on Tuesdav, L-20-2004.

ceooeee se -

on Friday, 1-16-2004, I contacted SBSO property Ofticer Chuck

villareal and checked cut item numbers 301 and 309A. Both o thess
items were descxibed a3 belnc pornographic DUVD media.

I opened item number 305RA and found it to contaln two DVD media
covers. The first cover was titled *Sloppv Dog presents, Fuck Me
I‘'m a Bad Girl." Upon opening the cover, I found that it did net
contain any DVD, or CD medla within. The cover contained
pernngraphlce images, which wera likely stzill photographe of the
moviec it contained in the past. The cover indicated the £ilm was
produced on 7-27-02 and release on E-22-02. There was & price tag
on the cover, inmdicaring the item sold for $14.15.

The sccend DVD covex was titled “"Michael Ryan's Believs It Or Not.”
The cover fuxther scakted the film was “The new series, #2". The
cover further stated the £1lm contalned, “Unbelievable anal,”
veales of rtaboo,” "Chicks with dicks.” “Human horse cocka,” "Brown
showers” and “Biggest black." The £ilm was produced on 1-22-03, by
Leisure Time Entertainment, out of Gary, Indizna. 1 wacched (fast
forward) the f£ilm and found it to be approximately three hours and
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thircy minutes in length. The £ilm was a compilation of scenes and

pnone sex ads. The scenes involved heterosexuzl acts, lesblan
acts, insertion of objechs into the anus and sex aclte between women
and transsexuals. The film appeared to be commezcially

manutactured pornography.

The persons depicted within the film and the DVD zovexrs did not
appear to be under eighteen ycars of age. Although this macerial
is not illegal, it could be used as “crooming” material with regard
te lowering the inhibitions ef chilcren with regard te engaging in
sexual acts. I repackaged the evidence within the eriginal bag.

I then openad item number 301. I found this item teo contain five
VD media covers. Four of the covers indicated the czontents were
films from cthe Huscler “Sarely Legal” series. The fifch cover
indicated the content was a £ilm titled “"Pimps Up, Ho's Down.”

The first DVD/ cover I reviewed was titled “Barely Legal 426, Fuck
Me I'm Legal". The cover indicated the £ilm was produced oo
2/5/02, by Fu~tler Video. There was a prics tag on the front
indicating the mzterxial scld for $195.35. There was a stick-on tag
on the back of the cover, indicating the item waa sold at RDiamond
Adult World, #2. I viewed (fast forwzrd) the DVD contained within.
The £ilm was a compilation o five scenes wherein a woman and a man
engaged in sexual acts.

The second DVD cover I reviewad was titled “Rarely Legal #2&8, Fresh
Flcked Pink”. The covexr indicateé the £ilm was preoduced on 5-21-
c2, by Huptler Video. There was 2a price tag on the £ront
indicating the material sold far $25.95. There was a stick-on tag
or the back of the cover, indicating the item was csold at Diamond
Adulc World, #2. Tha cover 2id mnot conzain any DVD, or CD media
within. The picturea on the cover were pernegraphic in neturss and
ceemed te be still pictures obrained from the £ilm.

The third DVD cover 1 reviewed was titled “Baxely Legal #34, Dirty

Teens Come Clean”. The cover indicated the f£ilm was produced on B-
15-02, by Hustler Video. There w2s a price taeg on the front
indicating the materizl sold for $49.95. There was a stick-on tag

on the back of the cover, indicating the item was scld at Diamond
Adulct World, #2. The cover did not contain any DVD, or CD media
withir. The pietures on the cover were pornographic in nature and
secmed to be atill pictures obtained from the £ilm.
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The fourth DVD/ cover I reviewed was titled “bBarcely Legal #35, Hot!
wot ! Tighb! Pinkt“. The cover indicated the film was produced cn
2/5/02, by Hustler Video. There was a price tag on the front
indicating the material socld far $45.85. There was a2 sticke-on tag
en the back of the cover, indicating the item was sold at Diamond
Adult World, #2. I viewed (fast ferward) the DVD: cormtained within.
The £1ilm was a compilation of five scenes wherein a woman zand a man
engaged in sexuzl acus.

With xregard to tane four Hustler “Barely Legsl” DVD's and/ aor DVD
covers, the £ilms/ and covers appeared teo be commercially
manufactured pornography. The perscns depicted within the £films
and the DVD c¢overs (particularly the £femalas) project a wvoung
appearance, but do not specifically uppear to be under eighteesn
yecars of acge. The premize of this -3arely Legal' video series is
decumentation of sexual Jacts involving persons who present a
teenage appearancd, but are of legal age. Although this materizl
is net illegal, it could be used as “groaming” material with regard
to lnwering the inhibirions of childre= with regard to engaging in
sexual acts.

The fifth videes was titled "Pimps Up Ho's Down’ The media
indicated cthig film was produced in 1838, by Out of Pocket
Productions Ine. I watched (fast forward) the f£ilm and Zound it to
e a dscumentary of pimps, prostitutes and strippexs. The £4ilm
contained nudicy and depictad individuals engamed in sexnal acte
(although these ware gomewhat hidden). Thiz matexrial dic net
appear To ba pornegraophic ism nature. Begause of the nudifty and
sexu2l acts, thies material could be used us ‘“grooming® materizl
with regzrd to lowering the inhibitions of children with regard to
engaging in sexual acta.

On Wednesday, 1-21-2004, I was directed to take specific icoms of
evidence and transfer custedy of szid items to Santa Maria Superier
Ceurz. I was provided with the attached copy of the Court Order
signed by Judge Rodney Melville. I was also crovided with the
atteached document, which was to be used to documznt the transfer of
the esvidence. I contacted SBSO Property Officer Chuck Villazeal
and checked cut the following items of evidence; &11, 812, 813,
Els, BAlSs, 8lg, BL7, 8ls and B20. Thase items i evidence were
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seized Irom Brad Milllers's office and are being challensed with
segard to etterney/ client privilege.

I transported the above noted ltems of evideaes te the Santa Marxia
Supericr Court compound. Once at this legalion, I contacted Patty
Blayleck, who is a Deputy Clerk of the Court. I previded Rlaylock
witlh cach of the above noted items and a copy of the actached court
order. Blavleck and I then signed the atrached court document,
which Blayleck then filed with the court. Blaylock preovided me
with a photocopy ©f the signed and f£iled court document (acttached
to this recport).

(D) ATTENTION RECORDS:
Investigacion centinuing.
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COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA - SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
BUREAYU OF CRIMINALISTICS '

0 Ficld Lab

1. Classl9enelon ] 2. Sta . Bur | CASEND.:
288(k) PC | 31.CD | 03-5670
3 Lozution ) Dute af Oceuerenti:
. 2003
&, Vietdm | 3. Addrew
»¢ Confidential ** } [
G. Regquesting Officer Rody Na. Dulc "Tioe
Det. C. Boaner 2474 1-5-2004 1330w
7. Cruminzrica Reguested: * | 71 Evidence Tag Nn's:
dthyxleal Fvidence Examinatlon . O Caating | 122580
Laotest Scurch . @ Luleat Comperison | .
D Phowographs D Calor D B&w e e ———
O] orher - Specify

8. Ligt Evidonce for xamiandoo, Ba List all swpects: DOB: COO & RACE; SEX; Qtlier ID aumbery; Further Identification (Deserbe).

Eb. For lal usec ualy.

8. [rcen mumbery: 302.303,304,306,307,309,3153 316,.1—17 J321,363,364,(363,366,1001,1002), All of lh:: lisled
items are magazioes and’ or books. Please examine the items for the presence of Tatent Anecrprint evidence, If
r  -arable latent fingerprints are developed, please compare against known fingerprints of the suspzact.

8a. JACKSON, Micheel, DOB: QI CLD: 255814

8b. Or O1-16-04% at NB30 hours L received item # 3635 from the property mom and rolurmed with the item to the,
Foreasics Lab.

1 opened the sealed evideoce bag und observed two hardhound beoks. 1 photographed the cover of the first
book (Robert Muxwell PHOTOGEIAPHS) and labeled as iten § 565A. T photographed the cover ofthe sceand
book (THE CHRISTY REPORT Exploring The Outer Edges of The Sexunl Experieace) aad labeled as ilem +
365B. Iproceeded to sxamine cach beok for rrace hair and fbers as well as nids, utilizing the: wllerule light
souree ot white light, UV 300-400 and CSS settings. The scarch of both books met with negative results. Both

bouks were repackaged end seeled inside the orginal evidence bag and returned to the propeity room on 01-16-
04 at 1100 hours.

9. Assigned 1n: l Iu:isﬁ;m OMeer )

T. Suteliffe 1007 | ) | Toal Time 84 Haurs
10. Ruceived by: . Due Time: | 1. Dete and Time Repert Written; Supenvisor Appreving/Body No.:

Syl Santona 2661 1/12/04 0935 brs 01-22-04 /1500 "Spt. Santana/ 2661
12, Evidence Iisposition: |13, RECORDS USE QNLY:
To: flc | BDINe: Dare;

#365 o Property 01-16-04

of
#1001 to propcrty T. Sutchﬁ'c 01-22-04 [ 92 Y23 3/{/
T sncaeiy

Bn388 [WDOT.DOTY PEYZ: Yizoue 016038 1900 HAE 1037 NA.3AIN DIC LATENT SEARCH MAGATINES Suwiita KiuLdi W 3.52/80C£ DAY PM

094l



SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Page 2 Bureau of Criminallstics Case Numbar
Santa Barbara County 03-5670
CONTINUATION SHEET

At 1115 hows on 01-16-04, I received evidence item # 366 from the property room aud rerurned with the
item 1o the Forensics lab. 1opened the sealed evidence beg and noticed scveral meguzines and some hardeover
books.

[ proceeded 1o photograph the front cover of each individual mugazine and book, identifying each itz by letter,
originally with a “post-it* notc, and then permanently marking the bottom right comer on the back cover of
ezch magazine and boak, starting ovith item # 366A through itcm # 366JT Tollowing the taking of phetographs
I proceeded to examine cuch book for truce hair and Bbers as well us fluids, utilizing the altzrnate light soure at
while Light, UV 300-400 ond CSS scttngs. While examining mayuzines # 366D, 366E, 366N, 366Q, 366S,
366V, 360W, nud 3662, scvaul arcas of fluorcsciny stains were nioted. On 01-22-04 the above cvidence items,
# 366D, 366E, 366N, 366Q, 366S, 366V, 366W, and 36GZ, were scaled in a new labeled evidence bag and

‘reasported 1o the Santa Burburu DOJ lab on 1-22-2004 for furth=r examination and analysis ol the Quorescing
stains.

On D01-21.04 I reccived evidence itern # 1001 aad evidenee item # 1002 from the property roon and retumed |
with themn 1o the Forensics lah, T opencd the scoled evidenece beg ofitem # 1001 and observed a Hustler “Barely
Legal” magazige, [ phatogruphed the front cover of the mayuzine und then proceeded to examine the muuzing
for trace evidence and fluids using the ALS (altemate light source) at white light, 300-300 and at CSS settings.
This scarch met with ncgative results. 1 repaclkaged und sealed item # 1001 into its original evideace bag.

[ opeaed the scaled cvidence bag for item # 1002 and observed a December 2002 issuc of “Naughty
" " ~hhars” magazige. I photographed the front of the muguzine tnd then procecdced to examinc the maguzioc
. ace evidzaze end fluids using the ALS (alternate light source) ar while light, 300400 2nd ar CSS senings.
A fluerescing stain was noted on the front page of the mayazine, On 1-22-04 1 repuckaged aad scaled ilem #
1002 intw its orginal cvidence bag and transported the item (along with evidence item # 566D, 36GE, SG0N,
366Q. 36685, 3686V, 366W and 366Z) to the Santa Barbara DOJ lab for further exeminaden and analysis of the
stain. Reler o the attached SH-451 form and copy of the DOT leb BFS1 form. [\em #366A through 356J]
(exccpt the above listed magazines) and irem # 1001 werc retumed to the property room on 01-22-04.

0444
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STATE CF CALTDENIA’

DUIARTHONT DF UETICE
NMURPZAL OF FORENSIC SERVICES O
BFSCASENG: 28 O3 -R 8/
PHYSICAL EVIDENCE t-
SUr - "ISSION FORM BFSRELATED CASE NO:
@F ‘red 11.5.69)
LNFORMATION AND ROUTINE AGENCY ONLY ACENT ONLY
REPORT SECURITY
Q Q a
SUBMITTING AGENCY: WQL\EQ CF ACENCY CASENO: o _ & (0
COUNTY OF PROSECUTION: RELATED AGENCIES/CASE NUMULR(S)
- SAIA_FARRALA, :
Ty
OFFENSES): 9 ¢ i) Rt DATE OF INCIDENT: 2 o3 DATE NEEDEDI BinY Rasim e .
INVESTIGATING QFFPICER: .DETGL'\'\.'QEBQHHB R’ PLHONE: Kas) Ly Y23 FAX:L ) . -
s. v, SUBJECTS ' DATE OF cie
DTHEI,
orvicLx LAST NAME FIRST NAMT. ) (91 BLRTH ILATENTS AND DNA)
S Yarlcoan micMac ¢
EVIDENCE SUBMITTED . .
| ITEM DESCKIITION OF EVIDENCF.  (ONE [TEM FER LINE WHEN FOSSIOLE) ' CONMENTS OR
NUMBER EVIDENCE MUST BE TAPE OR HEAT-SCALED. [NTIAL/MARK TUE SEAL REQUESTS FOR SERVICE
0 . o '] .
2 o Magay LI ENEn O BicS / Fogen g
’ 1 . . .
__3_\1_ £ WE’-LINQ (D"th $ ZxLMm e T oy 7
Il N esTing THE WuDICT | Ny 1831 AR
R G TALLT | 9€TRE mm\f‘v MN_1937] -
e S “\k&mm?_ Tee st Souwe 1337
. D (f
26\ RN THE HODYT . F € E__L938
o W MoK e o 'H‘\a; WanICTT MARIQ 197R
3(4* (LZ- N xpC MRLST L SEST. 1071
oS3 NataiWt N‘N LN NEOCHTIS Y DEUENIES 2 s
e e oeeee = i -
CHAIN OF CUSTODY FOR ITEMS LISTED ABOVE
ITEM RECEIVED FROAM DELH'.CR.ED TO DATE RFS
NUMBEKR (SION NAMFE LEGIDLY) (SICN NAME LECIDLY) usF.
LL;D.E,R,&\ . - ~~ 2
R 7—7 W*’“‘T ~
iec

—

C—e s gy

-

£fc N Use Only

Jialnzrie) Yuult Loeation FOR CRIMINALISTICS AND QUESTIONED DOCUMENT CASES PLEASE SLBMIT A
[Envalopeis) . | PSLICE REPORT DN ATTACH A SEPARATE SLEET WITH A SUMMARY OF THZ T/SE
| Bec(a)  _
[BosGi — — IHSTRUCTIOME FOE SUBMITTING EVIEENCE ARE ON TS REVERNY SIUT
Miscelluncous
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PROOF OF SERVICE

STATE OF CALIFORNLA
COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

Lant a citizen of the United States and a resident of the Counne aforessid: 1 am over
Uie ope of cightcen years and | am not a party to the within-entitled action. My business
address is: District Attorney's Office: Courthouse: 1105 Santa Barbara Street, Santa Barharn.
California 93 l.()l.

On August 9. 2004, 1 served the within PLAINTIFF'S OPPOSITION TO
DEFENDANT'S MOTTON TO I'RAVERSIEE AFFIDAVITS, TO QUASH WARRANTS AND
TO SUPPRESS EVIDENCE on Delendant. by THOMAS A. MESEREAU. JR.. STRVIE
COCHRAN. ROBERT SANGER. and BRIAN OXMAN by personally delivering a true copy

thercol to Mr. Sanger’s oflice in Sunta Barburw, by trunsmitting a {ucsimile copy thercof to

Atlomeys Mesercau und Cochrun, und by cuusing a true copy thereo to be mailed to zach of
them (Mr. Sanger excepted). first elass postage prepaid. at the addresses shown on the attached
Service List,

T declare under penully of perjury that the Joregoing is true und correet,

Executed at Sanw Barbary, Californin on this 9th day ol August, 2004,

Gerald McC. Franklin

pgl

FLAINTIFFS OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT S MOTION TO T'IRAVERSE & QUASH SEARCH WARRANTS



SERVICE LIST

TEHIOMAS A. MESEREAU, JR.
Collins, Mesereau, Reddock & Yu,LLP
1875 Ccnt Park East, No. 700

Los An EClcs CA 50067

FAX: (310) 284-3122

Attorney for Defendant Michuel Jackson

STEVE COCHRAN, ES

Katten, Muchin, Zavis & Rosenman, Lawyers
2029 Ccntury Park East, Suite 2600

Los Angeles, CA 90067-3012

FAX: (5510) 712-8455

Co-counsel for Defendant

ROBER' SANGER. ESQ.
San Lr&s scn, Lawyecrs
233 Strcct uitc C
Santa Barbara CA 93001
FAX: (805) 963-731!

Co-counsc! for Defendant

BRIAN OXMAN FSQ
Oxman & Jarosca

14126 I:. Rosecrans BI
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Ca-counsel for Defendant

an
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